
  
 

MEMORANDUM 
          AGENDA ITEM #II.A 

 
South Florida Regional Planning Council 

1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020  
 954-924-3653 Phone, 954-924-3654 FAX 

www.sfregionalcouncil.org  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 
 
TO: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
FROM: STAFF 
 
SUBJECT: GENERAL COUNSEL ANNUAL REVIEW / CONTRACT 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The SFRPC employs General Counsel in accordance with the terms and agreement of the annual 
Independent Contractor Professional Services Employment Contract between the Council and General 
Counsel. The Executive Committee, with the delegated function, performs an annual evaluation and 
review of Legal Counsel. 

 

The annual review of Legal Counsel is undertaken prior to renewal of the annual contract and held prior 
to the September Council Meeting.  This year, the review will be held during the Executive Committee 
meeting scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on September 22, 2025.  The Evaluation Form and Legal Counsel’s 
Independent Contractor Professional Services Employment Contract are provided herewith for your 
review and information. The Professional Services Employment Contract with General Counsel 
terminates on September 30, 2026. 

 

All Council Members are welcome to attend the Executive Committee meeting. 

 
Recommendation 

• Assess the General Counsel's Performance 
• Approve Legal Counsel’s Professional Services Employment Contract 

 
 

http://www.sfregionalcouncil.org/



























